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| hereby file with you, pursuant to 11 CFR Ch I, Section 111 .4 (a) and 2 U.S.C.
437gfax 1), a Complaint for alleged violations by a Candidate for Federal office,
Jennsfer Dunn_ Friends of Jennifer Dunn and Larry W. Wells, Treasurer, of Statutes
and Regelanons over which the Federal Elections Commission of the United States of
Amencz has jurisdiction.

In addwtsom 10 the filing of this formal Complaint, I respectfully request from you your
opmson on the following questions.

Jenmsfer Dunn was Chairman of the Washington State Republican Party from 1981 to
March of 1992. AccordmgtohcrownFECmcordsJenmfchmnhegmumg
money for her own campaign in March of 1991. She declared her

November 1991 after raising over $34,000.00, lndshemsulldlcl’u'ty(]mrml
March of the following year. Candidate Dunn was expending money in excess of the
$5,000 00 spending threshold long before she Declared her Candidacy in November
1991. Unnl she finally resigned her Republican Party post in March of 1992, she had
been receiving a salary as Party Chairman of approximately $80,000.00 per year. The
first Demn FEC Report shows that many of her early donors are prominent executives

! Is Jennifer Dunn’s salary from the Republican State Party a Contribution
withan the meaning of the Act, since she was clearly campaigning for herself while
oﬂccmgkqnmhmPanym(myashermhry and was using the Party donor base
for ber campaign?

2 If the salary is a donation, then would the Republican Party be in
violanom of the Act for Contribution to an individual campaign in excess of the limit set
h-\ law

As the General Election draws near, would there possibly be any way that your
respomse 1o these questions could be expedited”? In any event, | thank you for your
attentom 10 these matters.

Respectiully Submitted

b | . ) L ] L —

Knshag Fells
Campangn Director

1586 » 865-VOTE

Fiil
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In Re:

JENNIFER B. DUNN,
Candidate, U.S. House
of Representatives,

8th Dastrict, State

of Washington COMPLAINT

FOR VIOLATION OF FEDERAL
STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

UNDER FEC JURISDICTION

and,

FRIENDS OF JENNIFER

B. DUNN, & LARRY W. WELLS,
TREASURER

Her Principal Campaign

Committee & It’s Treasurer

Respondenis .

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

TO: GENERAL COUNSEL
Federal Election Commission. 999 E. Street NW.

Washington DC 20463

COMES NOW the Complainant, KRISHNA FELLS, a resident of the state of
Washington, who’s address is 18327 Wallingford Ave. N_, Seattle, Wa 98133, and
files this Complaint for alleged violations, by the above-captioned individuals and
organizations, of Statutes and Regulations over which the Federal Elections
Commission of the United States of America has jurisdiction. In compliance with 11
CFR Ch. 1, Section 111.4 (c) and (d)(2), this Complaint is based upon the information
and belief of the Complainant rather than her personal knowledge, and it identifies the




somrce of the informatson giving rise to the belief in the truth of the statements
comtamed herein:

I. FACTS.
Respondent Jeanifer B. Dunn (hereinafter Dunn of Candidate Duna) = 2
Camdhdme for Federal office, the 8th Congressional District of the State of Washssgson
See amuched FEC FORM 2, hereinafter referred to as "Exhibit 1", which was
sx=cmed November 15. 1991, and filed with the Clerk of the House of Represestasives
= November 21, 1991 ) Respondents "Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn” and Larry W
%ol are respectively Defendant Dunn’s Principal Campaign Committee and &'s
Treaswrer.  (See attached FEC FORM 2, hereinafter referred to as "Exhibat 2% wimch
was excomied November 15, 1991, and filed with the Clerk of the House of
Repwescmmatives on November 21, 1991.)
2 Az the ume of sach filing Candidate Dunn was Chairman of the Washimgson
Saae Repwblican Party, having been Chair since 1981. Dunn later resigned that post m
March 1992 (See literature hereinafter referred to as "Exhibit 37.)

Acoordmmg to FEC Report, Candidate Dunn and her Principal Commitice bad

re=s coliscting and amassing contributions since as early as March, 1991 (and possiiy

reiowe than date). See attached Report of Receipts And Disbursements, FEC FORM 3
™ Fnends of Jennifer B. Dunn, executed January 16, 1992, FEC #C00256131.
cwerme penod of March 29, 1991 through December 31, 1991, hereinafter referyad w
= "Exhiom £ ° See also. chart prepared by Complainant which extracts informanon
@ such report, which chart is entitled "Pre-filing FEC Reportable Campaign
_merimmons To Friends Of Jennifer B. Dunn”, hereinafter referred to as Exhaba 5
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4. By March 29, 1991 Candidate Dunn had collected contributions totalling at least
$7,000.00. Between March 1991 and November 15, 1991 Candidate Dunn had
amassed approximately $34,875.00, without filing a Statement of Candidacy or

Statement of Organization.

5 Attached as "Exhibit 6" is a newspaper article from the Seattle Times dated
December 15, 1991. It states that Candidate Dunn told GOP leaders on November 14,
1991 that she will leave her party post early in 1992 to begin to explore running for
Congress in the 8th District. The article goes on to state that she has commissioned a
poll, and indicates she was talking as if she was undecided. No where was it indicated
by her that she had the previous month already filed her candidacy for the 8th District
Office.

6. The massive contributions contributions raised by Dunn prior to filing was
obtained mainly from real estate, developer, timber and banking executives, most of
which were in maximum contribution amounts and were obtained by her while she was
still Chairman of the Republican Party.

1I. CHARGES.

1. Title 2. Chapter 14, of The United States Code, governs election campaigns for
the U.S. House of Representatives. Subculture 1. (Disclosure of Federal Campaign
Funds) deals with reporting requirements. Section 431 (2) defines a Candidate as a
person who seeks election to a Federal office who receives contributions, or who has
consented to another to receive contributions on their behalf, and receives in excess of

$5,000.00, or who expends for the election in excess of $5,000.00. Upon becoming a
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Candidate, Section 432(e) (1) Requires the candidate to designate in writing its
Principal Campaign Committee.(FEC Form 1). Regulations also mirror the above
requirements and require that within 15 days of becoming a candidate, each candidate
file a Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2). See also 11 C.F.R. 100, et seq.

Candidate Dunn, although passing the $5,000.00 FEC filing threshold in March, 1991,
never filed as required by law until November, 1991. The Respondents therefor
violated Federal Statutes and Regulations. Complainant alleges that the above

constituted multiple and gross violations.

2 Dunn FEC 3 (Exhibit 4) also shows that by June, 1991, she had already hired
and paid her principal campaign consultants, The Washington Lincoln Group. She had
also hired other consultants and made other major expenditures prior to filing. These
expenditures passed the $5,000.00 FEC filing threshold well before Candidate Dunn
filed. The Respondents therefor violated Federal Statutes and Regulations.
Complainant alleges that the above constituted multiple and gross violations.

3 The $7,000.00 of contributions in March of 1991 shown on Dunn FEC 3
(Exhibit 4) all state that they were made on March 29, 1991. It is Complainants belief
that it would be highly unusual for an unannounced candidate without an organized
campaign to have 7 maximum contributions of $1000.00 made on the same day in
March 1991, and therefor believes these contributions were made on dates other than
that reported. Therefore Complainant alleges that this reporting was false and

fraudulent and in violation of FEC Statutes and Regulations.

4. It appears that Jennifer Dunn was legally a candidate who should have declared
her candidacy with the FEC, registered her campaign committee and disclosed her
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financial activities, both officially and publicly, months before she actually filed in
November 1991. Instead, while she was still head of the Republican Party she was
quietly collecting a war chest of maximum contributions from executives. Jennifer
Dunn gained a distinct advantage by her activities. She collected money, brought
people on board her cause, started to organized her campaign and clothed from the
view of the general public and her opponents. Who knows what else the facts would
disclose about her other activities and what she said to obtain these contributions.
Candidate Dunn’s activities in toto raise questions of conflict of interest and in any
respect they appear unfair, and therefore violate the spirit, if not the letter, of common
law fairness doctrines and Federal Statutes and Regulations.

lli. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Complainant prays that Defendants be assessed the maximum penalties provided by law
for their multiple and repeated violations.

e
SIGNED by COMPLAINANT this 2 ()~ day of October, 1992

ﬁ/\i#vt L L‘jt u >

KRISHNA FELLS
18327 Wallingford Ave. N.
Seattle, WA 98133

State of Washington )

)
County of King )

Signed and sworn to before me,a Notary Public in and for the State of
n,this  2p dayofQ
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“Legislators are more willing
‘wasie money. on building pris-
ons and Mﬂum:uyt wmmtekliock
people yp than are p ing
u'r,e for children before
l.bqr get in trouble” said Rep.
Margarita Prentice, D-Seattle.
“There is oo much of an inclina-
tion toward a ‘quick fix." "
Representatives and senators
agree that several key bills passed

this yg - that will set up at leasta -

] Dunn jump

ETW
I.ootln. l‘or a "“little Irish
luck,” Jennifer Dunn, a consum-

male political insider with strong
ties to the Republican Party*main-

siream, chose St Patrick’s. Day to’

< announce her candidacy in the
Ilh Congressional District

Standing before more than 700
supporters at a Bellevue hotel,
Dunn made it plain yesterday that
tbo intends to run against Con-
‘gress and capitalize on the politi-
cal fury ignited by the recent
check-bouncing scandal.

“For some members of Con-
me their own
personal gravy train,” Dunn said.
. “They buy a ticket with a bounced
checkk They eat in the dining
room without paying the tab. And
when the train enters the tunnel,
where iU's dark and no one's
looking, they mve themselves a

on _the "Homebmlden p

in which trained professionals do
crisis inlervention with those who
are in danger of losing their
children because of child abuse or
other problems.

Some advocales are concerned
that the bill allows DSHS to take
money from the foster care pro--
gram to {inance preservation ser-—
vices. They think that more money
is needed for both programs and
taking from one for the other
works al counterpurposes.

But supporiers say the pro-

pay raise.”

JDunn, 50. 2
Bellevue resi-
dent and
mother of two
children, _last
manth re-
signed her
post as slate
Republican
Party chair-
woman afler a .
successful ten-
ure spanning
more than 10
YCArs.

So far, she's niscd more than
$125.000, has busily amassed an
army of volunteers and is widely
considercd the front-runner in the
race to replace Rep. Rod Chan-
dler, who is vacating the scat to
run for the U.S. Senate.

Conservative television com-
mentator John Carlson appeared
al yesterday's announcement and

: d out with
broad rel‘orms hut was slimmed
down (o a few policy changes..

The budget crunch meant
there was only $1.2 milljon bud-

" geted for juvenile reform, consid-

erably less than the $55 million a
juvenile justice task “force said
was needed to make sweeping
changes in the system.

“It's better than nothing.™ said
Casey.
. Advocates hope ‘that a joint
select committee formed to look
at continuing problems in the
juvenile justice system will con-

intends to formally endorse Dunn
in the nedr future. For several
months, Carlson had considered
making his own campaign bid in
the Bth District

The new 8th District, whose
conservative political clout ema-
nates from high-tech hotbeds on

the Eastside, begins in Duvall and

sweeps through the Snoqualmie
Valley past Carnation and east to
Skykomish. To the west, it slivers
through pieces. of Renton, Kent
and Auburn before malnn: down
past Mount Rainier into the ‘once-
thriving timber towns of Ortling
and Eatonville.

Although the baltle lines have
been tinkered with during redis-
tricting, polisters say electoral
proclivities remain the same. IU's
stitl bedrock Republican, the most
Republican district west of the
Cascades.

No Democratls have yet en--

tered the race, leaving the field at

-

Superintendent  for Public I ——

struction, four legislators and one:
representative from ' the gover-
nor’s office.

The council will ask Iocil
groups to submit proposals fop
projecis and then lell the govers
nor which programs it thinks
should be financed in the budget. .

“The bill also establishes an

interagency council to help coor- '

dinate all the agencies serving
infants and toddlers with dlsabal—
ities.

“This is the best thing we've:
done this year,” Smith said. .

s into race for Chandler’s seat

this point in the hands.of four

i

Republicans — state Sen. Pam =%

AW

Rosch of Auburn, state Rep. Roy
Ferguson of Bellevue, Issaquah
sports promoler- Michael (‘amp
bell and Dunn.

In a recent interview, Dunn
said economic mallersare certaln
fo: be the focal poml of the '
campaign.

Dunn, who is friends with -
Housing and Urban Development |
Secretary Jack Kemp,
the polential 1998 GOP presiden-.

tial aspirant might make a Wash-

inglon appearance or two on her
behalf this fall.

Although she considers hcnelf
a moderate Republican, her polit~
ical seeds were first sewn in 1964
when she worked for Barry Gold-
water. Afler that, Dunn closely
aligned herself with Ronald Rea+
gan. In her favorite candidate’s
honor, she named one of her sons
Reagan. "
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Braddock Move to change political equation on health care reform .

FMIIE.B‘

* the voters will njocl an initiative
that calls for creation of a govern-
ment-run bhealth insurance sys-.

‘8 class- "iooneror lster, lhe governor
:un that and lrl“oct are going 1o have

-

tn Ffaam o=

“He was a single-minded. sin-
gle issue legislator,” Layes shid.
“He wouldn't negotiate. . . . As a
result, . No reform Iegl:lninn

_Briddock': announcement
that he will not run for re-election
and that he wants to push for a

B

b

House — with Speaker Joe King
running for governor and Rrad-
dock leaving will make - it
difficult for those in the la-
tive arena to “know who rk
wiih,” Crittenden said.

Braddock's strength and weak-
ness both ecamae fram hic rafiesl in

[696(]&1:

funetioning (in the Leglslature).™
Though Braddock said he
hopes Gardrer will support the.
initiative option, Crittenden sait{’
that's unlikely. an.
“We are definitely nol sup-.

porung an initiative camplign.“'
hn eaid Thut'r what hammans

b 6
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Graham & Dunn - Atiomey
Retired
Weyerhauser - Exec
UNICO - Exec.
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07-1591 1,000.00 B. Fix The Bon - Exec.

071581 200.00 P Taxdy Retred

0r-22:01 250,00 R Bauer H.U.D. - Administrator i
Total 7/91: 1.450.00

August

08-07-91 1.000.00 L. Goddess Cushiman & Wakefhels - Broker
08-07-91 0.00 1. Treiger Anormey

08-12-91 1,000.00 S. McNaughton Pamco - Exec.

08-12-81 400.00 B. McDougall Saelf - Broker

08-26-81 1.000.00 C. Wo Sell - Exec.

Tolal 491 3.650.00

September

09-06-91 300.00 A Freeman Student

08-06-91 300.00 S. Freeman Bellevue Square - Asst
08-16-91 375.00 S. Swelier Homemaker

08-20-81 S00.00 C. Pigott PACCAR - Exec.

Toisl /91 1,475.00

October

10-08-91 1,000.00 H. Bames Bames Organization - Exec.
10-28-91 100.00 H. Ksan Rewred

Total 1091: 1.700.00

November (To the 158 filing dale)

110491 S00.00 R Oison H & H Properties - Exec.
111491 0.00 C. Knudsen McMillan Powell River - Exec.
111491 250.00 C. Winberry Swadish Foundaton - Exec.
11-1581 500.00 J. Green Il U.S. Bank - Exec.

Total 11/91: 1.700.00

TOTAL REPORTABLE CONTRIBUTIONS PRIOR TO NOVEMBER 15, 1991 - $34, 875.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION DU 04610

October 27, 1992

Krishna Fells, Campaign Director
George Tamblyn for Congress

4122 128th Avenue S.E.

Suite 300

Bellevue, WA 98006

MUR 3666
Dear Ms. Fells:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 21, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
Jennifer B. Dunn, Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn, and Larry W.
Wells, as treasurer, and the Washington State Republican Party.

The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3666. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

-“l"'; - = \
Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, Do Jxnt

October 27, 1992

Larry W. Wells, Treasurer
Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn
P.0. Box 40110

Bellevue, WA 98004

MUR 3666
Dear Mr. Wells:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3666.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commigsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Larry W. Wells, Treasurer
Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Craig Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

-

<

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D RiE™H

October 27, 1992
Jennifer B. Dunn
37 Tatoosh Key
Bellevue, WA 98006

MUR 3666
Dear Ms. Dunn:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3666.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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J ifer B. Dunn
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Craig D. Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
our information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
mmission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO e

October 27, 1992

Ben Bettridge, Chairman
Washington State Republican Party
9 Lake Bellevue Drive

Bellevue, WA 98005

MUR 3666
Dear Mr. Bettridge:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Washington State Republican Party may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3666. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Washington
State Republican Party in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Ben Bettridge, Chairman
Washington State Republican Party
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Craig D. Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
4

-

Lisa E. Klein .
Assistant General Counse

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELEC
COMMISS o

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE MAIN COPY Room
Law Ornices h ‘Z 3 19 m .92

2600 Cenrury Square * 1501 Fourtn Avenue - Seartie, Wasamvoron g8ror-1688
(206) 622-3150

Danier B. Rirrer
(206) 628-7751

November 11, 1992

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 23666
Dear Ms. Klein:

When a campaign is in trouble, how can the candidate bolster
his flagging prospects? An increasingly popular solution is to
file, just before the election, unsubstantiated allegations of
illegal campaign practices by the opponent. This is such a case.
The complaint was filed exactly one week before the election by
Krishna Fells, campaign director for George Tamblyn, candidate
for Congress in Washington’s 8th District who received 34% of the
vote. Respondent Jennifer Dunn received 60%.

It is not easy to sift through Ms. Fells’ complaint, but
there and in her accompanying letter she seems to allege three
specific violations of law:

1. Jennifer Dunn should have filed sooner with the FEC.

2. Her salary from the Washington State Republican Party
should have been reported as a contribution.

“ e Her committee did not receive $7,000 on March 29, 1991,
as reported.

These charges will be addressed seriatim.

RITTD\01725.020
Seattle

Fax: (206) 628-7040 * TeLex: 328g1g DWT SEA
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA * BeLLevue, WasHingTon + Bose, lbano * Los Anceves, CaLirornia
PorTiann, Orecon + Ricuianp, WasHincTon + Wasumcton, D.C.




Ms. Lisa E. Klein
November 11, 1992
Page 2

1. Filing Wag Timely. A candidate shall file a Statement
of Candidacy within 15 days after becoming a candidate.
11 C.F.R. § 101l.1(a). A person becomes a candidate upon
receiving contributions or making expenditures in excess of
$5,000. 11 C.F.R. 100.3(a). A contribution does not include
funds received solely for the purpose of determining whether an
individual shall become a candidate. 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b) (1).
Likewise, expenditures do not include payments made solely for
that purpose. 11 C.F.R. 100.8(b)(1). The accompanying affidavit
of Jennifer B. Dunn establishes that all contributions received
and all payments made on her behalf before November 15, 1991 were
made for that exempt purpose.

2. Salary Was Earned. A payment is a reportable
contribution only if made "for the purpose of influencing an
election for Federal office ..." 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a)(1). A
payment to a candidate or prospective candidate of her regular
salary while she continues to perform a regular full-time job is
a payment made for services rendered, not to influence an
election. Therefore, ordinary salary payments are not
"contributions."

The affidavits of Jennifer B. Dunn and Larry W. Wells
establish that she continued to earn her salary until she
resigned as state party chairman on February 8, 1992. Since her

salary stopped then, salary paid for services previously rendered
was not reportable.

3. March 199] Receipts. The affidavit of Larry W. Wells
explains that March 29, 1991 is the date on which he opened a
campaign bank account and deposited the seven checks mentioned in
the complaint. The six checks other than his own had come to him
between March 18 and March 28, but when he prepared the FEC
report ten months later he referred to the bank statement. If
the date given in the report is erroneous, the error is
inadvertent and trivial.

We enclose the above-referenced affidavits of Jennifer B.
Dunn and Larry W. Wells and statements of designation of counsel
signed by each of the three respondents. We trust this letter
and the accompanying affidavits will enable the FEC to close its




Ms. Lisa E. Klein
November 11, 1992
Page 3

file on Fells’ complaint. On the other hand, please do not
hesitate to contact us if additional information or documentation
would assist you in resolving this matter.

Very truly yours,

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE
N :

A\)iln-hp ‘qu

Daniel B. Ritter

DBR:jt/jdd
Enclosures

cc/enc: Mr. Larry W. Wells
Mrs. Jennifer B. Dunn

RITTD\01725.D020
Seattle




AFFIDAVIT OF JENNIFER B. DUMNM

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
COUNTY OF KING )

JENNIFER B. DUNN, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes
and says:

1. On November 3, 1992 I was elected to the United States
Congress from the Eighth Congressional District of the State of
Washington, and I make this affidavit in response to complaint
MUR 3666 filed with the Federal Election Commission by Krishna
Fells, campaign director for my election opponent, George
Tamblyn.

- {8 From January, 1981 until February 8, 1992, I served as
Chairman of the Washington State Republican Party. I submitted
my resignation at a meeting of the State Committee held on
February 8, and until then I worked full-time as the state party
chairman, continuing to perform all the duties of my job.

< | Since March of the previous year, 1991, I had seriously
considered becoming a candidate for Congress. I knew there would
be a vacancy because the incumbent, Representative Rod Chandler,
had indicated his intention to run for the United States Senate,
as he eventually did. However, there were many reasons why I
delayed making a definite decision. Not least of these reasons
was uncertainty about the effect of redistricting. Even though I
resigned my state chairmanship at the state committee meeting on

February 8, I did not make a final decision until late in

RITTD\O1726.AFF/11.10.92
Seattle
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February when the Supreme Court rejected Massachusetts’ challenge
to the U.S. Census Bureau’s allocation formula, thereby assuring
that Washington State would receive an additional congressiomal
district and that the boundaries of the Eighth Congressiomal
District would be those determined by our State redistricting
commission. Until the Court decided, it was impossible for me to
know what district I would reside in and this information was
crucial to assessing my prospects for a successful campaignm.

4. Notwithstanding that my final decision to run was made
in February of 1992, I had by way of precaution filed my
Statement of Candidacy with the Federal Election Commissiom on
November 15, 1991. Therefore, the period relevant to Fell’'s
complaint is the period prior to November 15, 1991. Until that
date no funds were received by me or on my behalf and no payments
were made by me or on my behalf in connection with any federal
election except funds received and payments made solely for the
purpose of determining whether I should become a candidate.
However, payments were made and funds were received to pay for
activities such as conducting polls, making telephone calls, and
traveling.

5. Before November 15, 1991, I engaged in no activities
indicating that I had decided to become a candidate nor did I
engage in any activities relevant to conducting a campaigm for my
election to federal office. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, I did not use general public political adwvertising

to publicize any intention to campaign for federal office:; I did

RITTD\O1726.AFF/11.9.92
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not raise funds in excess of what could reasonably be expected to
be used (or what was actually used) for exploratory activities;

I did not undertake activities designed to amass campaign funds
that would be spent after I might become a candidate; I did not
make or authorize written or oral statements that referred to me
as a candidate; I did not conduct exploratory activities prior to
March of 1991; and I did not take any action to qualify for the
ballot under state law. On the contrary, I was careful to limit
my activities and to see that payments made on my behalf were

limited to activities that were designed solely to "test the

A0

waters."

IFER R.

| SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this I
dmluauﬁ , 1992,

DIANE BOGUE NOTARY PUBLIC in d for the State

| Commission expires Apr. 20, 1994 of Washington, re ng a
NOTARY PUBLIC My appointment oirés %Ew[ !
STATE OF WASHINGTON

RITID\D1726.AFF/11.9.92
Seattle
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APFIDAVIT OF LARRY W. WELLS

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
COUNTY OF KING ; oL

LARRY W. WELLS, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and
says:

1. I am Treasurer of Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn and make
this affidavit in response to complaint MUR 3666 filed with the
Federal Election Commission by Krishna Fells, campaign director
for George Tamblyn.

2, The report I filed with the Federal Election Commission
in January 1992 lists seven donations as received on March 29,
1992. That was the date on which I opened the exploratory
committee’s bank account and deposited the seven checks. 1In
preparing the FEC Report I relied on the bank statement.

3. On consulting my records, I now find that I began
soliciting funds for the exploratory committee on March 13, 1991.
The six checks besides my own arrived between March 18 and
March 28. If it was error to report March 29 as the date of
these donations, the error was accidental and inadvertent.

4. In my capacity as Treasurer of the Friends of
Jennifer B. Dunn Committee I have had the opportunity to
observe Jennifer Dunn at work as state party chairman,
especially in the area of fund raising. Based on this
observation, I know of my own personal knowledge that until her

resignation on February 8, 1992, Jennifer Dunn continued to

RITTD\O1733.AFF/11.11.92
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devote full-time (and more) to her duties as state chairman. In
particular, she actively continued her fund raising efforts on
behalf of the party because she did not want to leave the party

in poor financial condition. In fact she left it in good

financial condition.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this
s 2992,
NE BOGUE Mu

- exsios Ao, 20,1304 | NOTARY PUBLIC i for the State
W
JTARY pusuic | Sf Washington,

TE OF WASHINGTON

RITID\D1733.AFF/11.9.92
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR__ 3666
NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS: 2600 Century Sguare

1501 Fourth Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101-1688

TELEPHONE:( 206 ) 628-7751

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and ggher
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf
before the Commission.

FRIENDS OF JENNIFER B. DUNN

Neov ut 199> r o
Dace Signacur® Larry W. Wells, Treasurer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn
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ADDRESS: lp"" 59){ o iy o

BEerrevuc na G Foo+

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( 2o0¢ ) 4355




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR __ 3666

NAME OF COUNSEL:__ papiel B, Ritter of Davis Wright Tremaine

ADDRESS: 2600 Century Sguare

1501 Fourth Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101-1688

TELEPHONE:( 206 ) 628-7751

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and ggher

communications frea the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.
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Date Signacure

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Larry W. Wells
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BUSINESS( 2¢¢ ) 223 HJuiF




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR__ 3666
NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS: 2600 Century Sgquare

1501 Fourth Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101-1688

TELEPHONE:( 206 ) 628-7751

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

RESPONDENT’'S NAME: Jennifer B. Dunn

o
o~ counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and gther
@ communications froa the Commission and to act on my behalf
™ before the Commission.
O .
o B
Ney <1 1992 .
O Date gnature
n
-
g
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ADDRESS : 37  Taypesge Ky

;Qe’hu‘ s Wa QP oot

TELEPHONE:

HOME

BUSINESS( 2¢(C ) 535 FI75
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COMMISSION
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WASHINGTON STATE REPUBLICAN PAF

November 16, 1992

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 98005

RE: MUR 3666
Dear Ms. Klein:

I am responding to your letter dated October 27, 1992 addressed
to Chairman Ben Bettridge. I am the Executive Director of the
Washington State Republican Party and I am authorized to make
respond to your inquiries on behalf of the Republican Party.

We do not believe the Commission should take any action regarding
the complaint of Krishna Fells dated October 20, 199%92.

The office of Chairman of the Washington State Republican Party
is a full-time compensated position. The Chairman is the chief
executive officer of the party. Jennifer Dunn was first elected
Chairman of the Washington State Republican Party in January,
1981. She resigned her office on February 8, 1992. Ms. Dumn
worked full time for the party during this period. She was
compensated in accordance with party policies and at levels
authorized by the Executive Board of the party. Her compemsation
as Chairman of the party was proper and legal.
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The Washington State Republican Party has not made any
contribution to Jennifer Dunn or Friends of Jennifer Dunn.

The complaint of Krishna Fells is without merit and should be
dismissed.

Sincerely
/?y)@nca AP
Lance J. derson
Executive Director
9 Lake Bellevue Drive

Bellevue, Washington 98005
(206) 454-1992
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SECRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION commrsszon -0 JAN 13 ANig: 2o
699 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR #3666

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 10/21/92

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 10/27/92

STAFF MEMBER: Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT: Krishna Fells

RESPONDENTS : Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn
Larry W. Wells, as treasurer
Jennifer B. Dunn
Washington State Republican

I

432(e)

433(a)
441la(a)(1)(A)
441a(f)
434(b)

RELEVANT STATUTES:

== AMMNNN NN

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure indexes
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

: 48 GENERATION OF NMATTER
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Complainant Krishna Fells filed a complaint alleging that
Jennifer B. Dunn, a candidate for U.S. House of Representatives,
reached the statutory threshold establishing her candidacy for
federal office, but failed to file a Statement of Candidacy in a
timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e).1 Complainant

alleged that the Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn ("the Committee") and

' On November 3, 1992, Jennifer B. Dunn won election to
Congress from Washington State’s Eighth Congressional District.
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Larry W. Wells, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 433(a) by
failing to register as a political committee in a timely manner.
Complainant alleged that the Committee and its treasurer
subseguently violated 434(b) by reporting receipt of certain
contributions on the wrong date. Complainant also suggested that
Jennifer Dunn’s salary as Chairman of the Washington State
Republican Party ("the State Party") could constitute an excessive
contribution from the State Party if Ms. Dunn were a candidate
while employed there. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(1l)(A) and 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

An individual becomes a candidate under the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") if such individual or
a person authorized by such individual has received contributions
aggregating in excess of $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 431(a). Within 15
days of becoming a candidate, an individual must file a Statement
of Candidacy which designates a principal campaign committee
2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1). Authorized committees must file a Statement
of Organization within 10 days after designation. 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(a).

Under the Act, the term contribution includes any gift,
subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of
value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any
election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8). There are
exemptions from the definition of contribution. Commission
regqulations permit an individual to receive funds and make

payments if done solely for the purpose of determining whether he
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or she should become a candidate, without such funds being
considered at that time a contribution to or an expenditure on
behalf of that individual. Only funds permissible under the Act
can be used for these "testing the waters" activities, and records
must be kept of all the funds that are received for such purposes.
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1)(i) and 100.8(b)(1)(i). Nevertheless, if
the individual subsequently becomes a candidate, the funds
received or payments made in connection with testing the waters
activities are then considered contributions and expenditures
under the Act, and they must be reported in the first report filed
by the candidate’s principal campaign committee. 11 C.F.R.

§ 101.3.

All political committees must file reports listing the
political committee’s receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a). The Act requires that reports filed by a political
committee disclose all contributions received from individuals and
other political committees. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2). A political
committee is likewise required to disclose all expenditures it has
made in a federal campaign. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(4).

Under 2 U.S5.C. § 441a(a)(1l)(A), no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committees with respect to any election for Federal office which,
in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. The term "person" includes an
individual, partnership, committee, association, corporation,
labor organization or any other organization or group of persons.
2 U.s.C. § 431(11). Under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), no candidate or

political committee shall knowingly accept any contribution or
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make any expenditure in violation of the limitations set forth in
Section 44la of the Act.

Testing the Waters

Based on Committee reports, complainant alleged that
Jennifer Dunn and the Committee received contributions in excess
of $5,000 by March 1991, and began making "major expenditures" to
campaign consultants and others by June 1991. See Complaint at 4,
Complainant alleged that the Committee’s receipts and expenditures
establish that Ms. Dunn became a candidate for federal office in
March 1991, and that she failed to file a Statement of Candidacy
and that the Committee failed to file a Statement of Organization
until November 15, 1991.

In response to this allegation, Ms. Dunn submitted a sworn
affidavit denying that any payments were received or made except
those "solely for the purpose of determining whether I should
become a candidate."” She asserted that her final decision to rum
for office was made in February 1992 after the State redistricting
boundaries were determined, but she filed in November 1991 "by way
of precaution.” Ms. Dunn denied engaging in any activities before
November 1991 that would indicate candidacy as stated in
Commission Regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(1)(ii).

A review of the Committee’s initial report (3/29/91 -
12/31/91) shows expenditures of $15,700 to two agencies for
consulting services, and approximately $13,000 for printing,
mailing, postage, and mail box rental. Ms. Dunn stated that the
"payments were made and funds were received to pay for activities

such as conducting polls, making telephone calls, and traveling."
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Attachment A, p. 2. It appears that the amount and nature of
receipts and disbursements are consistent with testing the waters
activities such as hiring consultants and conducting polls.
Purthermore, in a primary campaign with expenditures of $431,660,
exploratory disbursements totaling $29,725 over nine months
constitute a small proportion. Thus, absent more specific
allegations, it appears that the activities in question fall
within the testing the waters exemptions in the regulations at

11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1)(i) and 100.8(b)(1)(i). The Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Jennifer B. Dunn violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e), or that
the Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).

Salary as Contribution

Complainant suggested that as Chairman of the Washington
State Republican Party before resigning to formally run for
federal office, Jennifer Dunn received contributions from the
Party in the form of salary payments. Complainant alleged that
the candidate received approximately $80,000 per year in salary.

Ms. Dunn stated that she worked full time as State Party
Chairman, performing all duties of the job from January 1981 until
February 1992 when she resigned to run for office. The State
Party’s Executive Director similarly asserted that Ms. Dunn earned
her salary, working full time until her departure. He argued that
the Party had not made a contribution, noting that "Ms. Dunn was
compensated in accordance with party policies and at levels
authorized by the Executive Board of the party."

In Advisory Opinion 1977-68, the Commission advised that
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salary earned by a candidate does not gqualify as a contribution
from the employer to the extent that: (1) the reguisite bona fide
employment relationship exists between the candidate and his
employer, for purposes genuinely independent of his candidacy; and
(2) provided that any compensation paid to the candidate is
exclusively in consideration of employment services performed by
[her]. In Advisory Opinion 1978-6, the Commission further advised
that to the extent the candidate’s compensation is not reduced to
reflect a decrease in hours worked because of the candidacy (as in
billable hours for a law firm), the amount of the difference
between the full amount paid and the amount reflecting the
reduction in hours worked is a contribution by the employer.
Complainant provided no evidence that Ms. Dunn reduced her
work hours or relinguished any responsibilities as State Party
Chairman during the period in question. On the contrary, she
apparently continued to work full time and was compensated
accordingly. Thus, based on the available information, it appears
that the State Party’s salary payments to Ms. Dunn do not
constitute a contribution to the Dunn campaign. Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that the candidate or the Committee and its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), or that the State Party violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(a)(1l)(A).

Reporting of Disbursements

Complainant alleged that seven contributions of $1,000 each
were made on dates other than March 29, 1991, the reported date of

receipt on the Committee’s 1991 Year End Report. According to the
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Committee treasurer’s sworn statement, the treasurer prepared the
FEC report based on a bank statement showing March 29, 1991, as
the date of deposit. After consulting his records, he found that
the seven contributions were made between March 18 and March 28,
1991. He asserted that the error was "accidental and
inadvertent."

This Office recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.5.C. § 434(b), but take no
further action based on the circumstances involved.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Jennifer B. Dunn violated
2 U.S5.C. §8% 432(e) or 44la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the Friends of
Jennifer B. Dunn and Larry W. Wells, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. §§ 433(a) or 441a(f).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Washington State
Republican Party violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

4. Find reason to believe that the Friends of Jennifer B.
Dunn and Larry W. Wells, as treasurer, violated 2 U.5.C. § 434(b),
but take no further action.

S. Approve the appropriate letters.

6. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

//13[5%
Date i '
Associaté General Counsel

Attachment
A. Committee/Candidate response to complaint
B. State Party response to complaint
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

FPriends of Jennifer B. Dunn and MUR 3666
Larry W. Wells, as treasurer;

Jennifer B. Dunn;

washington State Republican Party.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the PFederal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 21, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3666:

X Find no reason to believe that Jennifer B.
Dunn violated 2 U.S5.C. §8% 432(e) or 44la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the Friends of
Jennifer B. Dunn and Larry W. Wells, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. $§§ 433(a) or
44la(f).

Find no reason to believe that the Washington
State Republican Party violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(a)(1)(n).

Find reason to believe that the Friends of
Jennifer B. Dunn and Larry W. Wells, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), but
take no further action.

(continued)
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‘Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3666
January 21, 1994

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated January 13, 1994.

6. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, Potter, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

1=21-94

Date

. . .
ary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 13, 1994 10:22 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., Jan. 13, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Jan. 19, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W OASHEINC TN DO X046

JANUARY 26, 199%

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Krishna Fells, Campaign Director
George Tamblyn for Congress

4122 128th Avenue S.E.

Suite 300

Bellevue, WA S800&

RE: MUR 3666
Dear Ms. Fells:

On January 21, 1994, the rederal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated October 20, 1992, and
found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and iaformation provided by respondents, there is no
reason to believe that: 1) Jennifer B. Dunn violated 2 U.S8.C.
$§§ 432(e) or 441a(f); 2) that the Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn and
Larry W. Wells, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) or
44la(f); or 3) that the Washington State Republican Party violated
2 U.8.C. § 441aia)(1l)(A). At the same time, the Commission found
reason to believe that the Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn and Larry
W. Wells, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(b). However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action against the respondents and
closed the file.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel - /
s L \—_
Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Coumsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DU NMe1

JANUARY 26, 1994

Mr. Lance J. Henderson

Executive Director

Washington State Republican Party
9 Lake Bellevue Drive

Bellevue, Washington 98005

RE: MUR 3666
Washington State Republican Party

Dear Mr. Henderson:

On October 27, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your organization of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On January 21, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information you provided,
that there is no reason to believe the Washington State Republican
Party violated 2 U.S8.C. §44la(a)(l)(A). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Coungol

4 ‘f 'fr' N
e TP o A \f-\’,( —~
4 K/— X - B
BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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JANUARY 26, 1994

Daniel B. Ritter, Esquire
Davis Wright Tremaine
2600 Century Square

1501 rourth Avenue
Seattle, Washington 98101-1688

RE: MUR 3666
Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn
Larry W. Wells, as treasurer
Jennifer B. Dunn

Dear Mr. Ritter:
On January 21, 1994, the Federal Election Commission took the
following actions concerning your clients: 1) Pound ne reason to
believe that the Friends of Jennifer B. Dunn Committee ("Committes”)
and Larry W. Wells, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) or
44la(f), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act™); 2) Found no reason to believe that Jennifer B.
punn violated 2 U.S8.C. §§ 432(e) or 44la(f); 3) Found reason to
believe that the Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b). However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission also determined to take no further action and
closed its file. The General Counsel’'s Report, which formed a basis
for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before
receiving your additional materials, any permissible submissions
will be added to the public record upon receipt.

240309 628 42

If you have any guestions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

A | 0
Trevor Potter
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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